

From "Chris Dwelley" <cdwelley@doverma.gov>
To christopher.dwelley@town.barnstable.ma.us
Date 2023-07-18 21:59:44+00:00
Subject Fwd: [Norfolkmanagers] Custodial Services IFB
Attachments 24DPW001G-RFP-Building-Cleaning-Services.pdf

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Kate Fitzpatrick** <norfolkmanagers+kfitzpatrick_at_needhamma.gov@gaggle.email>
Date: Tue, Jul 18, 2023 at 3:55 PM
Subject: RE: [Norfolkmanagers] Custodial Services IFB
To: Norfolkmanagers <norfolkmanagers@norwoodma.gov>

Kate Fitzpatrick
Town Manager
She/Her/Hers
Town of Needham
Town Hall
1471 Highland Avenue
Needham, MA 02492
781-455-7500 x0

From: Patrick Shield <norfolkmanagers+pshield_at_walpole-ma.gov@gaggle.email>
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 1:22 PM
To: Norfolkmanagers <norfolkmanagers@norwoodma.gov>
Subject: [Norfolkmanagers] Custodial Services IFB

Hi everyone

Walpole is starting to look at privatizing its custodial services. Has anyone done this recently and if so, do you happen to have an IFB for custodial services that you can share with me? Thanks in advance.

Patrick

Patrick Shield

Asst. Town Administrator

Town of Walpole

135 School Street

Walpole, MA 02081

508-660-7288 - office

pshield@walpole-ma.gov

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State's Office has determined that email is a public record.

You received this message as part of the **Norfolkmanagers** email group.

[Reply to group](#)

[Reply to sender](#) (kfitzpatrick@needhamma.gov)

[My Membership Preferences](#) • [Contact group administrators](#) • [Report as spam](#)

[Unsubscribe](#)